From: Celeste Wiggins <celeste@l|rsa.co.za»

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2024 09:22

To: Nickolai Naidoo <nickolai@I|rsa.co.za>; Lucinda Borrageiro <lucinda@|rsa.co.za>; Narkesh Motheelal <nick@Irsa.co.za>; lean Kruger <jean@lrsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: DOWN TOWN DUTY FREE MUSINA

Good day all,

| see there is a Credit on the below Load, has it been done, or can | cancel on my side?

Branch Principal CustName I‘nwaice_DNote COD_Account Invoice_Amount Date_Cap  Collection Day_Delivery

Clairwood Diageo DOWNTOWN DUTY FREE MUSINA 9746198628 Credit 0.00 26/11/2024 -1 COLLECT

‘ LR Clairwood 9746198628/118296028/1055186905 04.12.24 Downtown Duty Free Musina IBK122F5

|RE: DOWN TOWN DUTY FREE MUSINA

Mickolai Naidoo

e To @ Celeste Wiggins; ' Lucinda Borrageiro; @ Markesh Motheelal; @ Jean Kruger

Start your reply all with: | Thank you! ‘ | Great, thank you so much! | ‘ Thank you for the clarification, ‘ @ Feedback

Hi Celeste

Yes delivery was completed.
The order that was credited was replaced with the below 2 orders.

Customer name Order no. Document no. Invoice No. No of cases MNo. of pallets
Downtown Duty-Free Musina 113348973 1055216148 | 57461958095 700 10
Downtown Duty-Free Musina 118348975 1055216150 | 59746195071 30 1

Regards,



